Jesse Stone
District 23
325 —A Legislative Office Building
18 Capitol Square, SW - [ 4
Atlanta, Georgia 30034 R .

Tel (404) 463-1314
il: j The State Senate
E-mail: jesse.stone@senate.ga.gov Atlanta, Georgia 30334

TO: MEMBERS OF SENATE JUDICIARY

Sen. Bill Cowsert (46th), Vice Chairman
Sen. Blake Tillery (19th), Secretary

Sen. Bill Heath (31st)

Sen. Harold Jones, 11 (22nd)

Sen. John Kennedy (18th)

Sen. William Ligon (3rd)

Sen. Elena Parent (42nd)

Sen. Michael Rhett (33rd)

Sen. Brian Strickland (17th)

FROM: Senator Jesse Stone (23rd), Chairman

SUBJECT:  Judiciary Committee Meeting Notice

COMMITTEES:
Chairman, Judiciary
Banking and Financial Institutions
Appropriations
Education and Youth
Ethics

DATE: Monday, January 28, 2019
TIME: 4:00pm

PLACE: 307 CLOB

Agenda:

- Adoption of 2019-2020 Senate Committee on Judiciary Rules

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion.

CC: Honorable Geoff Duncan, Lt. Governor

Sen. Butch Miller, President Pro Tempore

Mr. David Cook, Sec. of the Senate

Sen. Mike Dugan, Majority Leader

Mr. Julius Tolbert, Legislative Counsel

Mr. Rick Ruskell, Legislative Counsel

Mes. Elizabeth Holcomb, Senate Research Office
Ms. Beth Vaughan, Senate Research Office
Ms. Ines Owens, Senate Press Office

Ms. Melody DeBussey, Sen. Budget Office
Governor’s Office: Grant Thomas, Nick Buford



